ן עמר

מאריך לידה: 8/12/1995 **כתובת:** קריית עקרון, האלון 25

טלפון: 0528949892 ronfamar95@gmail.com :דוא"ל

מעצב גרפי יצירתי עם ניסיון בעבודה במגוון רחב של פרויקטים. בעל ידע נרחב בתוכנות עיצוב גרפי וטכניקות עיצוב, כמו גם הבנה מעמיקה של עקרונות עיצוב ותקשורת חזותית. בעל יכולת עבודה עצמאית וצוותית, עמידה בלוחות זמנים ועבודה תחת לחץ.



2022-היום: סטודנט לתקשורת חזותית, מכללת אורט סינגאלובסקי תל אביב. לימודי עיצוב גרפי, תוכנות עיצוב, עקרונות עיצוב, טיפוגרפיה, ועוד. השתתפות בפרויקט מצויינות של המכללה.

פיתוח תיק עבודות.

2019-2020: קורס קידום אתרים, מכללת ג'ון ברייס, סיום בהצטיינות.

שירות צבאי:

2018-2015: חיל האוויר, טכנאי מודיעין מוטס. אחראי על ניהול ופיקוד על משימות זמ"א בתחנת קליטה קרקעית לסנסור מודיעיני ואסטרטגי, בדיקות שמישות מערכת מוטסת בזמן טיסה, איכות תוצרים וקביעת טווחי צילום, תקשורת מול צוות אווירי וצרכני מודיעין בזמ"א, קליטה והדרכת חיילים חדשים.

פיתוח מצגות גרפיות להצגת מידע מודיעיני.

יצירת חומרי הדרכה גרפיים לחיילים חדשים.

ניסיון תעסוקתי:

2023-היום: סגן מנהל וממלא מקום, צוות הביטחון HP אינדיגו, נס ציונה.

> ניהול צוות ביטחון, אחריות על אבטחת המתחם, טיפול באירועים חריגים, פיקוח על מערכות אבטחה. קידום למשרת סגן מנהל לאחר שנה. יצירת חומרי הדרכה גרפיים לצוות הביטחון. פיתוח תוכניות שיווקיות ופרסומיות עבור צוות הביטחון.

2021-2022:סגן מנהל סניף, רשת קמעונאות גדולה. ניהול צוותים רבים.

פתיחות וסגירות הסניף וקו קופות. אחריות על קבלת סחורה וניהול צוות.

.SEALY מוכרן, חנות מזרנים 2020-2021 ניהול צוות תוך עמידה ביעדים.

יצירת תוכן שיווקי לרשתות חברתיות, כולל עיצוב גרפי.

2020-2018: מוכרן, PhonePlay חנות סלולר וגיימינג. ניהול רשתות חברתיות ויצירת תוכן לפלטפורמות אלו. קליטה והדרכה של אנשי צוות. מכירות פרונטליות וטלפוניות. מתן שירות ללקוחות החנות.

כישורים:

תוכנות עיצוב גרפי: Canva, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign טכניקות עיצוב: טיפוגרפיה, פריסה, עיבוד תמונה, יצירת איורים עקרונות עיצוב: תאוריית צבע











RON AMAR

Adress: 25 Ha'alon st, kiryat Ekron

Phone: 052-8949892

E-mail: ronfamar95@gmail.com

Creative and experienced graphic designer with 4 years of experience working on a wide range of projects. Proficient in graphic design software and techniques, as well as a deep understanding of design principles and visual communication. Strong ability to work independently and as part of a team, meet .deadlines, and work under pressure



EDUCATION

Ort Singalovsky College, Tel Aviv Media design practical engineer of Arts in Visual Communication (in progress) John Bryce College, Tel Aviv Certificate in Web Design and Marketing Graduated with Honors

Military Service

2018-2015- Air Force Intelligence Technician Responsible for managing and supervising SIQINT missions at a ground receiving station for a strategic intelligence sensor. Conducted in-flight testing of airborne systems for usability.

Ensured the quality of products and determined imaging ranges.

Communicated with aircrews and intelligence consumers in real-time.

Onboarded and trained new soldiers.

Skills

proportion

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign Design techniques: typography, layout, image editing, illustration Design principles: color theory, visual hierarchy, balance, and

Graphic design software: Canva,

EXPERIENCE

2023-Present-Security Deputy Manager and Acting Manager, HP Indigo, Ness Ziona Managed security team, responsible for site security, incident handling, and security system monitoring. Promoted to Deputy Manager after one year. Created graphic training materials for the security team.

2022-2021- Assistant Store Manager, Large Retail Chain Managed multiple teams.

Opened and closed the store and operated cash registers.

Responsible for receiving merchandise and managing a team.

Developed advertising and marketing materials for the store.

2020-2021-Salesperson, SEALY Mattress Store Managed a team of salespeople to meet sales goals. Created social media marketing content, including graphic design.

Developed printed advertising materials for the store.

2020-2018- Salesperson, PhonePlay Mobile and Qaming Store 2020-2018

Managed social media accounts and created content for these platforms.

Onboarded and trained new staff members.

Conducted in-person and phone sales.

Provided customer service to store patrons.









